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January 15, 2020
Refer to: OP-4146

Ms. Maria Jon

EPA Remedial Project Manager

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 2

Emergency and Remedial Response Division
290 Broadway, 18" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Subject: ~ Monthly Status Report (December 2019)
Lehigh Valley Railroad Derailment Superfund Site, Leroy, NY
Operable Unit #1 (Spill Area Soil)

Dear Ms. Jon:

As required by Paragraph 52 of the Administrative Order on Consent for Action by and between
LVRR and EPA, Index No. CERCLA-02-2014-2010 for the subject site (the “Order”), this letter
shall serve as the written monthly status report for Operable Unit #1 (Spill Area Soils). It was
prepared by Unicorn Management Consultants, LLC (“UMC?”) on behalf of the respondent, Lehigh
Valley Railroad Company (“LVRR”). The format of this status report is consistent with the items
specified under Paragraph 52(a) of the Order.

(1) Actions Taken During the Previous Month (December 2019) and Problems Encountered

e No actions were taken during December 2019,

(2) Results of Data Generated

e No validated data was generated during December 2019.

(3) Actions Scheduled for Next Two (2) Months (January and February 2020)

UMC has prepared a Site-Wide Feasibility Study and submitted it on June 5, 2019 that includes an
evaluation for soil and the recommendations presented in the Focused Alternatives Analysis
Report. UMC is waiting for responses from EPA in the Feasibility Study.

(4) Schedule Update, Encountered/Anticipated Delays, and Corrective Action

The updated Project Schedule provided with the February 2015 Progress Report and re-transmitted
to USEPA on April 28, 2015 remains valid relative to the SVE treatment event.

No delays are anticipated at this time.
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If you have any questions regarding this report, please call me at 203-205-9000, ext. 11.

Sincerely,

UNICORNM N

NAGEMENT CONSULTANTS, LLC

Lehigh Valley Rail Road Derailment Superfund Site

cc: M. Wieder, Esq.
S. Saucier, P.E. (NYSDEC) electronic only
M. Doroski (NYSDOH) electronic only
M. Hill, Esq.
M. O’Connor
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